25 September 2017 t i .t
Mr. D CrOWder communications

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: TCB Services Digital Base Station Transceiver — TBCCOE. Class Il
permissive change

As per Elite Quotation EEE1704020-1 please carry out FCC Class Il permissive change
certification for our digital base station transceiver:

e FCC ID: CASTBCCOE

This Permissive Change is required to extend the frequency band of operation to 217-220
MHz (B Block frequencies under part 80) in addition to the 220-222 MHz (part 90) on the
original FCC Grant.

I will upload the files that are required by the FCC to you by email.

Yours sincerely
v
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David Jackson
Test Laboratory Services Manager
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